
May 12, 1969 

Are Charles D. Schafer 
4912 Swiss 
Belles, Texas 

Dew Mr. Schafer: 

I am researching certain aspects of the Kennedy assassination and as par-
ticularly interested in the photographic evidence. While studying the 
Testimony and Hearings Before the President's Commission on the Assassin-
ation of President Kennedy, I came across FBI interviews with you and 
your wife which described a photograph showing the President's limousine. 
According to the FBI report, your wife felt that one of the spectators 
in the backeround resembled Jack Ruby, but the YE/ decided that it did 
not. Nevertheless, I would be very much interested in obtaining a copy 
of this photograph. Would it be passible for me to barrow yours to have 
it copied, or could you have a copy made and then charge me for all ex-
penses. I am sorry to impose an you in this manner, but the National 
Archives does not have a copy of this photograph. 

For your information, the FBI reports concerning the interviews with you 
and your wife can be found in Volume 26 of the Testimony and Hearings Pefore 
the President's Cassission on the Assassination of President Kennedy, en 
pages 602-604 (Cenmission Exhibit 3050). If you would like copies of these pages, please write me and I will send them. 

Best wishes. 

Sincerely, 

Gary Richard Sehcener 
Psychiatry Research 
Box 392 layo Hospital 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 

55455 
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